

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

Basket Name	Basket Description/Value	Minimum Bid	Current Bid	Current Winning Bidder
# 1 Ms. Brittney Campbell Preschool Birthday Party Basket	Cups Plates Napkins Invitations Balloons Party Banner Streamers Tablecloth Pinata filled with Candy Bubbles Water balloons Noise makers Tissue Paper Birthday bag \$10 Dollar General Gift Card Birthday Cake voucher donated by Diana Payne - \$35 Value Birthday Photo mini Session donated by Tammy Sowder Photography - \$75 Value Birthday shirt voucher donated by Rockcastle Embroidery - \$20 Value Total Basket Value \$170	\$20		
#2 Ms. Angie Adams Cold Snowy Day Basket	Includes: Basket \$65.00 Charlene Gentry Plastic Sled \$20.00 S & T Hardware Fleece Blankets \$45.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Snow Toys/Games \$30.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Candles \$34.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Cocoa Mix \$15.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Tea Kettle / Mugs \$10.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Socks/Gloves/Hat \$10.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Cookies/Candy \$10.00 Mrs. Angie's Class	\$25		

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	<p>Cookie cutters/Pan \$8.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Coloring books/ crayons/ movie / books \$20.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Popcorn \$5.00 Mrs. Angie's Class Cookie and muffin mixes \$8.00 Mrs. Angie's Class</p> <p>Total Basket Value: \$280</p>			
<p>#3 Ms. Brittany McClure Family Fun Night</p>	<p>Fish and Chips Connect 4 Kerplunk Cars Pop Up Chutes and Ladders Candyland Clue Twister Monopoly Jr Pik-Up Sticks Yahtzee To Go Old Maid Hungry Hungry Hippos Jenga Boss Baby Trolls Cloudy with a Chance of Meatballs 1 & 2 Secret Life of Pets Popcorn Tin Brownie Mix M&M's Nerds Sweetarts Sour Patch kids Sweetarts Chew</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$175</p>	<p>\$20</p>		

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

<p>#4 Ms. Heather York Car Care</p>	<p>2 buckets Sponge Microfiber cleansing cloth Wash wipes Cleaning wipes Leather wipes Glass wipes Car wash Wash and wax 2 cleaning wipes Wheel and tire cleaner Tire shine Protectant 2 packages air fresheners Pro Secretes book Car washing brush</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$50</p>	<p>\$5</p>		
<p>#5 Ms. Jennifer Adkisson Winter Fun Awaits</p>	<p>vintage sled 4 mugs 1 hand painted mug 2 fleece throw blankets chocolate chip cookie mix in a jar several hot chocolate mixes cookie cutters owl dishtowel 2 - 18 count party plates and cups marshmallows graham crackers</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$150</p>	<p>\$15</p>		

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

<p>#6 Ms. Jennifer Alsip Family Movie & Game Night</p>	<p>Polar Express Movie Jenga Game Trouble Game Peppa Pig Tumbling Tower Game 2 puzzles Coloring Books and 64 Crayola crayons 24 Crayola crayons Plush Throw Minnie Mouse pillow 2 boxes of hot chocolate Peppermint sticks 2 mugs 3 boxes of Popcorn 2 bags of Cracker Jacks Assorted movie theater snacks 1 large 1 topping pizza - Godfather's Pizza (Donated by Godfather's Pizza) 2 large 1 topping pizzas - Pizza Hut (Donated by Pizza Hut)</p> <p>All basket contents were donated by: Ms. Jennifer Alsip's First Grade Students, Ms. Jennifer Alsip, Godfather's Pizza and Pizza Hut.</p> <p>Total Basket Value: \$125</p>	<p>\$15</p>		
<p>#7 Ms. Gina Bussell Peace on Earth</p>	<p>Hand painted Globe 50x80 microplush throw blanket Ceramic snowman Marcella's \$15 gift certificate</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$100</p>	<p>\$10</p>		
<p>#8 Ms. Skyler Bradley Getting Crafty</p>	<p>Includes: Coloring canvas 8x10 \$6.99 butterfly sun catcher \$1.00 5x7 \$4.49 acrylic paint set \$7.99 12x12 \$9.99 palette value trays \$3.49 11x14 \$8.99 watercolor pad \$7.99</p>	<p>\$10</p>		

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	<p>6x6 blank canvas \$2.50 sketch pad \$1.00 Big coloring book \$1.00 folkart brush set \$3.49 Adult coloring books (4)\$5.00 art brushes \$2.00 Crayola markers \$2.49 Crayola coloring pencils \$2.97 Christmas scrapbook \$20.00 Gift certificate for an art class at Heart Studio by Rachele Riddle (\$30.00 value)</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$120</p> <p>Donated by Skyler Bradley & Debbie Bullock</p>			
<p>#9 Orange Pod A Baker's Dream Basket</p>	<p>2 Piece Pioneer Woman Ceramic Bakeware Set \$20 Pioneer Woman Timeless Beauty Cake Stand \$26 Hamilton Beach Hand Mixer \$25 Wicker Basket from Michaels \$30 Mixing Bowl \$2 Cooling Rack. \$4 Sifter \$3 Pastry Wheel \$3 Cookie Cutters \$5 Measuring Cups/Spoons \$3 Muffin Pan \$5 Cookie Sheet \$5 Frosting Kit \$3 Cupcake Liners \$3 Kitchens Towels \$7 Oven Mitts \$5 Sprinkles \$25 Cake, brownie, cookie, muffin, and bread mixes \$27 Hand Held Grater \$1 Slotted Turner \$1 Tongs \$1 Solid Spoon \$1</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$205</p>	<p>\$20</p>		

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	(All items were purchased and donated by Orange Pod staff and students.)			
#10 Sierra Williams Have A Ball Basket	<p>Includes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> · Cincinnati Reds Tickets (4 View Level or 2 Terrance Line) Donated by Cincinnati Reds · Lexington Legends Tickets (4 Club Tickets) Donated by Lexington Legends · Gibson Bay Golf – 2 Green Fees with Cart Donated by Gibson Bay Golf Course · ECU Men’s Basketball Tickets (4 tickets) Donated by ECU · Dick’s Sporting Good Gift Card Donated by Dick’s Sporting Good in Richmond · Andy Dalton Photograph and Bengals Stickers Donated by Cincinnati Bengals · Basketball Alarm Clock · Coleman Cooler · UK Sports Water bottle · Peanuts · Cracker Jacks · Sunflower Seeds · Gatorades <p>Total Basket Value: \$325</p>	\$30		
#11 Ms. Starla Benge “Adventure Awaits” Basket	<p>Includes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 2 Hours of Kayaking for 2 People (Donated By: Lake Linville Boat Dock) 2 Renfro Valley Show Tickets (Donated By: Renfro Valley Entertainment) 2 Person Guided Caving Tour (Donated By: Just Kik-N-It Ranch) 2 Coppertone Sport Spray On Sun Screen (Donated By: Rite Aid) Off! Sweat Resistant Bug Spray(Donated By: Rite Aid) Off! Deep Woods Bug Spray(Donated By: Rite Aid) 2 Big Win Mountain Trail Mix(Donated By: Rite Aid) 	\$20		

Deleted: ,

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	<p>Items donated by Ms. Starla's Class: Gerry Brand Hiking Backpack 30 oz. Ozark Trail Stainless Steel Tumbler Set of 2 Energizer Head Lamps Multifunctional Compass / Binocular 2 Frogg Toggs Waterproof First Aid Kit Hiking Rope</p> <p>Total Basket Value: \$220</p>			
<p>#12 Ms. Vicki Scheffler Cozy Basket</p>	<p>Throw and matching house booties 2 soy candles Box of chocolate 2 Bath and Body hand soaps Bath and Body lotion Large coffee mug Hot cocoa 2 storage boxes with lids Scarf and hat set Candy canes</p> <p>Total Basket Value = \$74</p> <p>This basket made possible by donations from: Mimi's General Store, Dollar General Store in Brodhead, Jenny McKinney Soy Candles, and Mrs. Vicki's Third Grade Students</p>	\$10		
<p>#13 Ms. Vicki Scheffler Hunting Basket</p>	<p>An inflatable doe decoy Hand warmers Buck call Mossy Oak Drinking mug Orange insulated hat Thick warm socks Interstate LED spotlight</p>	\$15		

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	Gloves Orange vest Blue code Doe scent Scent away for human scents Camo knife Blue Code Tarsal Gland scent Deer scent Total Basket Value: \$157 This basket made possible by donations from: Marks Hardware, Jack's Hardware, Cummins Sporting Goods, and Mrs. Vicki's Third Grade Students			
#14 Mr. Devin Hasty Movie Night	The Lego Batman Movie Max (movie) 2 popcorn boxes 3 packets of popcorn Popcorn Seasonings -White Cheddar -Kettle Corn -Butter Boxes Candies -Reese's Pieces -Nerds -Skittles -Peanut M&M's -Gobstoppers -Sour Patch Kids -Whoppers -Flipz 2 tickets to London Cinema 2 tickets to Danville Cinema 2 tickets to Somerset Cinema Total Basket Value \$110	\$10		

Deleted: 1

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

<p>#15 Ms. Breanna Adams Golf Fore You</p>	<p>Includes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cedar Rapids LLC (Hat, Sleeve of Golf Balls)-Value \$30 • Citizens Bank (Visor, Golf Tees, Divot Tool)- Value \$35 • Crooked Creek Golf Club (18-Hole Round of Golf) -Value \$40 • London Country Club (4 Rounds of Golf)- Value \$160 • Boone’s Trace National Golf Club (4 Green Fees)- Value \$100 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Gibson Bay Golf Club (2 Green Fees)- Value \$40 • Battlefield Golf Club (2 Rounds of Golf)- Value \$50 <p>Total Basket Value: \$455</p>	<p>\$35</p>		
<p>#16 Ms. Rachel Falin Men Grooming Basket</p>	<p>Includes:</p> <p>Certificate for Cut and Shave- Medley’s Barber Shop Certificate for Cut and Shave- Roberts’ Barber Shop Norelco Beard Trimmer 5 Pack Razors 2 cans of Barbasol Shaving Cream 1 Jar of Goats Gruff Beard Oil-Morning Wood 1 Jar of Goats Gruff Beard Oil- Beard Bitters Gillette Body Non Foaming Gel 2 Bar Irish Spring Soap Gillette After Shave Gel Travel Size: Axe Body Wash-Phoenix Axe Fragrance-Phoenix Axe Deodorant-Phoenix Dove for Men Shampoo/Conditioner</p> <p>Total Basket Value:\$95</p>	<p>\$10</p>		
<p>#17 Ms. Sarah Hasty Kids Bath Basket</p>	<p>Metal Basket bath playdough two bath pop crackles two bubble baths head cup</p>			

Deleted: ¶
 Deleted: ¶

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	bath loofah bath finger paints (red, yellow, blue) bath color tablets bath fizzy with surprise dinosaur Total Basket Value: \$35	\$10		
#18 Ms. Patsy Alcorn Play Ball	Football with tee and pump 2 Baseballs Base Set 2 Eye black Sticks Mouth guard Under Armour Water Bottle Cincinnati Reds Cap Cooling Towel Metal Baseball Player Décor Wooden Baseball Sign Décor 2 Small packs of Salted Roasted Sunflower seeds 1 large pack of salted roasted sunflower seeds 2 packs of Big League Chew Total Basket Value \$111.61	\$15		
#19 Ms. Patsy Alcorn UK	4 Pom Poms 1 UK throw 2 tickets to the January 30 th Basketball Game Total Basket Value \$120	\$15		
#20 Ms. Patsy Alcorn Spa Time	Robe Neck Rest Moisturizing Socks Foot Care Crème with Socks Microfiber Hair Turban Towels Headbands Hairclips	\$10		

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

Deleted: 1

1

Deleted: 1

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	2 Sets of Clari-gel Facial Mask Erase Your Face Cloth Towels Exfoliating Facial Wipes 2 Sets of Cooling Eye Pads 2 Sets of Bath Fizzers Bath Scrub Body Lotion and Mist Set Dream Silk Comfort Cream Elixir of Dreams Pillow Mist Total Basket Value \$111.86			
#21 Special Education Teachers Can't Go Wrong	Cincinnati Red Tickets - \$60 (2018 Reds Tickets 2 Terrace Line or 4 View Level) Furniture Owllet-\$80 -Bee Door Hanger -Adult Coloring Book -Colored Pencils -Hand Painted Nesting Rock Cracker Barrel Gold Cards -\$90 -2 Cracker Barrel Gold Card good for 2 meals, 2 drinks, and 2 desserts Long Sleeve Rocket Skirt -\$15 Value Size Medium Best Little Hair House -\$38 -Shampoo, cut and style -Shampoo and conditioner set Long Sleeve Rocket Shirt -\$15 Size x-large Speedy Taco Gift Card-\$30 (Located at 5295 S. Hwy 27 Somerset) Chest -\$22 Value Beautiful chest containing all of our items Snack Shack -\$20 value (2) \$10 gift Certificates Tupperware Fusion Master-\$99 Value Total Basket Value \$469	\$45		
#22 Ms. Beth Jones	Rockets Collapsible Picnic Tote \$40 Gift Certificate to Rockcastle Embroidery			

Deleted: ¶
 Deleted: ¶

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

<p>Rockets</p>	<p>Rock Basketball Long Sleeve T-Shirt (Adult Med) Rock Scarf Rock Beanie Rockets Blanket Rock Back Sack Rock Thermos Rock Cowbell Rocker Fan Button</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$110</p> <p>Basket made available by Mrs. Beth's Classroom</p>	<p>\$10</p>		
<p>#23 Ms. Tammy Stevens Kentucky Proud</p>	<p>Dryer Sheeps 2 Goat Milk Soap Weisenberger Mixes -2 pancake -2 Spoonbread -2 Pizza Crust KY Bourbon Pie Filling KY Smokin Grill Sauce KY Smokin Grill Spiced Honey Mustard Apple Creek KY Bourbon Marinade Apple Creek KY Bourbon BBQ Sauce Ruth Hunt Candies-Buckeyes</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$80</p>			
<p>#24 Ms. Tammy Stevens Made in Kentucky</p>	<p>Mingua Beef Jerkey 2 Decks of Cards Ale 8 1 Moonlite BBQ Sauce Peace of Earth Hand Soap Peace of Earth Lotion Flag Fork Farm -Zippy Beer Cheese Mix -2 Very Veggie Dip Mix</p>			

Deleted: ¶

Winter Carnival 2017
 Brodhead Elementary
 Silent Auction – Themed Baskets

	<p>JIF Peanut Butter Mentos Poptarts Air Heads 2 Rolls of Reynolds Wrap Dixie Cups Post-its</p> <p>Total basket Value \$120</p>			
<p>#25 Special Education Teachers</p> <p>Ladies Choice</p>	<p>Morgan's on Main Gift Card (Stanford, KY) \$25 Vintage Charm Boutique - \$75 Value -Scarf -Hand bag -Earrings Marcella's Farm to Fork Gift Certificate -\$15 A Cut Above - \$25 Value -Shampoo, cut and style by Lindsay Lipsense by Cayci Mahaffey-\$42 Value Vintage Pearls with Emily \$30</p> <p>Total Basket Value \$212</p>			
<p>#26 Office Staff</p> <p>Treat Yourself to some pampering this Christmas</p>	<p>60 Minute Swedish Massage -\$49 value (Donated by Massage by Kristie) Graciously Vintage Necklace - \$75 Value (Donated by Jennifer Ponder) Kerna Shampoo/Conditioner/Hairspray Gift Set-\$15 Value Cricket Static Free Hair Brush -\$5 Value 3 Tanning Bed Visits - \$15 (Donated by Touch of Class) \$25 BP-Peg's Food Mart Gift Card (Donated by Peg's Food Mart) Pedicure from Hi-Tek Nails - \$25 Value</p>			

Winter Carnival 2017
Brodhead Elementary
Silent Auction - Themed Baskets

	Total Basket Value \$209			
--	---------------------------------	--	--	--

